Product Safety Recall



Water Expandable Polymer Balls (Water Beads)

Sold at Fremantle Water Beads t/as Alpak Trade Pty Ltd March 2015 - November 2018

Defect

If used as a sensory toy, the unexpanded balls may be swallowed. These balls may expand internally in the gut. The expanded balls can be a choking hazard to children.

Hazard

If swallowed, the balls can lead to internal injuries and even death. The balls may pose a choking hazard to young children.

What to do

Consumers who purchased the product, believing that it was suitable for children, can return the product to Fremantle Water Beads to receive a full refund.

Contact details

For further information, call Fremantle Waterbeads on 0411 864 041.

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information